From: Wilkinson, Monty (OAG)

To: Grindler, Gary (OAG); Miller, Matthew A (SMO); Moran, Molly (OAG)
Sent: 4/29/2011 11:57:54 AM

Subject: RE: CBS Seeking comment

Me too.

From: Grindler, Gary (OAG)

Sent: Friday, April 29, 2011 11:53 AM

To: Miller, Matthew A (SMO); Moran, Molly (OAG); Wilkinson, Monty (OAG)

Subject: RE: CBS Seeking comment

Looks good to me.

From: Miller, Matthew A (SMO)

Sent: Friday, April 29, 2011 11:51 AM
To: Grindler, Gary (OAG); Moran, Molly (OAG); Wilkinson, Monty (OAG)
Subject: RE: CBS Seeking comment

Here's a revised version, which | just discussed orally with Gary. Any edits?

From: Grindler, Gary (OAG)

Sent: Friday, April 29, 2011 11:29 AM

To: Moran, Molly (OAG); Wilkinson, Monty (OAG); Miller, Matthew A (SMQO)

Subject: RE: CBS Seeking comment

DP

From: Moran, Molly (OAG)

Sent: Friday, April 29, 2011 11:27 AM

To: Wilkinson, Monty (OAG); Miller, Matthew A (SMO); Grindler, Gary (OAG)

Subject: RE: CBS Seeking comment

NRA Board Member Bob Barr and the NRA’s lobbyist Mark Barnes are scheduled to meet with the AG in late June.
The meeting was scheduled vesterday. | believe Barr requested it.

DP

Not sure if the meeting is close ho

DP

.
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From: Wilkinson, Monty (OAG)

Sent: Friday, April 29, 2011 11:26 AM

To: Miller, Matthew A (SMO); Grindler, Gary (OAG); Moran, Molly (OAG)
Subject: RE: CBS Seeking comment

From: Miller, Matthew A (SMO)

Sent: Friday, April 29, 2011 11:20 AM

To: Wilkinson, Monty (OAG); Grindler, Gary (OAG); Moran, Molly (OAG)
Subject: RE: CBS Seeking comment

From: Miller, Matthew A (SMO)

Sent: Friday, April 29, 2011 11:15 AM

To: Wilkinson, Monty (OAG); Grindler, Gary (OAG); Moran, Molly (OAG)
Subject: FW: CBS Seeking comment

Apparently LaPierre is going to call for the AG's resignation over Gunrunner in a speech tomorrow. | suggest we say:

DP

Thoughts/edits?

From: Gobble, Lori (SMO)

Sent: Friday, April 29, 2011 11:04 AM
To: Miller, Matthew A (SMO)
Subject: FW: CBS Seeking comment

From: Strickler, Laura [mailto:StricklerL@cbsnews.com]
Sent: Friday, April 29, 2011 11:03 AM

To: Gobble, Lori (SMO)

Subject: RE: CBS Seeking comment

Hi Lori- our deadline is noon, thanks.

Laura V. Strickler, Producer
CBS Evening News with Katie Couric
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Desk: 202-457-1597
Cell: 917-499-6459
stricklerl@cbsnews.com

From: Gobble, Lori (SMO) [mailto:Lori.Gobble@usdoj.gov]
Sent: Friday, April 29, 2011 10:25 AM

To: Strickler, Laura

Subject: RE: CBS Seeking comment

Thank you Laura | have forwarded your e-mail.

From: Strickler, Laura [mailto:StricklerL@cbsnews.com]
Sent: Friday, April 29, 2011 10:23 AM

To: Gobble, Lori (SMO)

Subject: CBS Seeking comment

Lori -

We're seeking comment from DOJ for a webstory - we've learned that NRA Executive Vice President Wayne LaPierre is
planning to call for the Attorney General's resignation tomorrow in response to the gunwalking controversy. Checking to see if

there is a comment in response from DOJ.
Thank you,
Laura Strickler

Laura V. Strickler, Producer

CBS Evening News with Katie Couric
Desk: 202-457-1597

Cell: 917-499-6459
stricklerl@cbsnews.com
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